



                      White Horse
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –

During the 1840’s, the ‘White Horse’ ran a sick club for the youths and men of Oadby.  A few pence per 

week were paid in by members for the benefit of the sick or injured. (see also the ‘Fox’)
Location – Leicester Road (the Parade), Oadby – East side between East Street & Brooksby Drive.
Breweries –  Langmore & Bankhert (1884-96) 



      All Saints Brewery, Leicester (1896-1934)



      Ind Coope Ltd., Burton-upon-Trent / Romford Brewery / Ansell’s, Birmingham.
White Horse landlords –
1765-88
Ludlam family

>1830
John & Jane Spencer (owners)
1835-59
John & Lucy Ann French
1859

Peter Waite (victualler)
1860

George Sturgess (victualler)
1861-67 William Derby (victualler)
1870-75
James Batten

1876-77 Edward Reay (victualler & brewer)
1878-81 Arthur Edmund Curtis (victualler)
1883-99
Thomas Walton (victualler)
(Note – the 1895 Directory lists the name as the ‘White Horse Hotel’)
1901-02
‘White Horse Hotel’ on Leicester Rd. listed but no landlord named

1904

Joseph Page

1908-13
Charles Patrick
1916-19
Walter Hopewell

1919-36
William George Hill

1936-46
Maud Hill

1946
Len Lyner

?
Norman Whitty

early 1950’s-70
Bob & Beryl Grant

1970-73
Arthur & Lillian Parsons

1973 DEMOLISHED

1974-75 RE-BUILT

1975
John Baxter

?

Malcolm Ward

1985 David & Carol Barker

CONVERTED
